
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/23/2011 7:01:48 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations 

- for comment asap. Thanks. FB 

Thanks, Pat. I'll send you my ROI lists in a few minutes. 

M att 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:42 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Draft response to H3C Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment 
asap. Thanks. FB 
Importance: High 

Matt: Thanks for the call today and here are the edits we proposed yesterday for your use. Enjoy. PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:12 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory 
(USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Draft response to H3C Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment 
asap. Thanks. FB 
Importance: High 

Faith, Molly and Jason: Thanks for your patience! Final Fine Tuning in Track changes which make these edits: 

DP 
Thanks! PJC 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:57 AM 
To: 	ATF 	1(ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); 	ATF 	j Hoover, William J. (ATF); Me!son, 
Kenneth E. (ATF) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Draft response to H3C Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for comment 
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asap. Thanks. FB 
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